

## Grupo 2 Proyecto III 2018 - Bug #351

### Organización del equipo y definición del problema.

09/10/2018 10:43 PM - Camilo Rojas

<b>Status:</b>	New	<b>Start date:</b>	08/21/2018
<b>Priority:</b>	Normal	<b>Due date:</b>	08/28/2018
<b>Assignee:</b>	Hugo Quispe	<b>% Done:</b>	100%
<b>Category:</b>		<b>Estimated time:</b>	0.00 hour
<b>Target version:</b>		<b>Spent time:</b>	0.00 hour
<b>Description</b>			

### History

---

#1 - 09/10/2018 11:00 PM - Camilo Rojas

- Assignee set to Hugo Quispe